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Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: CouncilMainVM (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Monday, November 9, 2020 12:17 PM
To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul)
Subject: FW: Voice Mail (40 seconds)
Attachments: audio.mp3

Here is another one. 
 
“Hi, this is Brian Dobe calling from Professional Engineering Consultant, um, you had called me but didn’t leave a 
message.  Uh, I presume you are calling about that 1025 Selby Avenue, uh, but I don’t know who I supposed to talk to. 
So, so toss it around in your office and call me if you would, please and give me a call back, 651-470-8753. Thank you. 
Bye” 
 
 
 

 

Mai Vang 
Legislative Hearing Coordinator 
Saint Paul City Council 
15 W Kellogg Bvd, Ste. 310 
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-8563 
O: 651-266-8585 
F: 651-266-8574 
mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

   Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America 
 
 
 
 
 

From: "Cell Phone MN" <+16514708753>  
Sent: Monday, November 9, 2020 11:53 AM 
To: CouncilMainVM (CI-StPaul) <CouncilMainVM@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: Voice Mail (40 seconds) 
 
You received a voice mail from "Cell Phone MN". 
 

 

Set Up Voice Mail 


